
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina -

Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com] 
12/26/2018 5:10:12 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Louis Atwell - City of 
Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Gerard Mccallum 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & 

Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

Brian Boxer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Reci pients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
RE: IBEC: Bundle 2 schedule 

I am helping teach a two-day CEQA course for the Judicial Council in Sacramento on Feb 4 /Feb 5 ····judges and research 
attorneys - so I cannot attend a meeting on either of those dates. Those are the only two days in Feb for which I have a 
conflict that I can't move - I can work around any other date. 

Whit 

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:03 PM 
To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
<royce@kbblaw.com>; Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 
<TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
<tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Cc: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Subject: IBEC: Bundle 2 schedule 

Hello Team, 

ESA reviewed our project schedule for submitting Bundle 2 for review. We've come up with the following tentative dates 
and wanted to run them past each of you so you can plan your schedule and allot the time for section reviews. 
Tentatively, we are planning to submit the following sections for review: 



1. Revised Project Description 
2. Aesthetics 
3. Cultural Resources 
4. Hazards and Hazardous Materials 
5. Public Services 
6. Utilities 

Our proposed schedule is as follows: 
1/16: ESA submits sections to the City and RMM 
1/18: ESA submits sections to the Applicant 
2/4-2/5: In-person review of Bundle 2 

Do you have any concerns about these proposed dates? Do you have any major conflicts, a vacation, or a court 
appearance, for example, that would conflict with these proposed dates? Please let us know if you are amenable to 
these dates, or please suggest alternate dates. 

Thanks, and happy holidays. 
Christina 
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